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felt that it would he impossible for them, in the absence of 
individual information as to the possibilities of leave, financial 
considerations, etc., to handle the business efficiently from this 
end. If you are so good as to take the matter up, therefore, 
they would wish to leave the selection of participants in the 
grant and other arrangements in your hands, and would not ask you 
to wait for any list from them. As implied in the cablegram 
they hope especially to have the pleasure of welcoming many of 
those to whose efforts the success of the overseas meetings of 
the Association have been so largely due.

In due course I shall be glad to hear how you would wish the grant to be paid.
I am,

Yours faithfully,
0. J. R. 1-Iowarth,

Secretary.


